
From: Helding, Greg  

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2006 2:33 PM 
To: Johnson-Martin, Janice 

Subject: FW: Georgetown 

Please consider this my communication requesting street lights in Georgetown.  Please send it to 
Council for referral to the Public Works Committee. 
  
The actual request is included in item 2 from my original e-mail to Mr. Jones. 
  
Thank you! 
  

 
From: Jones, Richard 

Sent: Tue 8/22/2006 14:08 
To: Helding, Greg 

Subject: RE: Georgetown 

The request for street lighting normally begins with a letter to council. In many cases street lights 
are added and the additional expenditure must be approved. 
 

 
-----Original Message----- 

From: Helding, Greg 

Sent: Mon 7/31/2006 10:50 

To: Jones, Richard 

Subject: Georgetown 

 

Rick - 

 

I have been working on quality of life issues in the Georgetown area recently.  I have been addressing some 

areas with the PD, but there are two things that I think your department can help me fix. 

 

1) Street Signs 

 

The signage (street names and others) is in need of repair.  There are signs that are bent, faded, or almost 

falling off the poles.  They have been like this for some time and it leaves the impression that the city 

doesn't care about the area - a frequent complaint from my constituents there.  I would like those signs to be 

repaired or replaced. 

 

I have noticed a real problem with it on Biscayne Ave, but I would like all the signs in the area assessed 

and dealt with.  (It would be nice if they could remove the tennis shoes from the poles while they are up 

there.) 

 

If this project will take money that we do not currently have available, please let me know how much that is 

and I will work to find it for you. 

 

2) Street Lights 

 

There is a serious lack of street lights on the streets that run parralel to each other between Biscayne and 

Emstan Hills.  Two of the streets have no lighting at all.  I am aware that some, if not all, of the streets do 

not have existing poles.  I would like a recommendation from your department as to how many lights there 

should be and a ballpark figure on the costs to do this. 


